
December 15, 2008

Mr. Daniel F. Caruso, Esq., Chairman
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Docket #346 Implementation of Section 8 of Public Act 07-242, An Act
Concerning Electricity and Energy Efficiency

Dear Chairman Caruso:

Joel Gordes (DBA Environmental Energy Solutions or EES) request authorization to file
the attached addendum to the second round of interrogatories directed to CMEEC which
had requested additional time to complete the initial round of responses. Upon a specific
request by CMEEC Attorney Kipnis, EES made no objection recognizing the more limited
resources of that organization.

EES also notes that, despite CMEEC being largely in agreement with the Investor Owned
Utilities as to the need for and/or appropriateness of the Best Management Practices
issued by the Connecticut Siting Council, overall their measured responses are more
thoughtful and constructive than the responses from other sources. Due to the nature of
some interrogatories, it was anticipated requests for protective orders or reluctance to
provide answers would be cited and EES respects this.

For these reasons, EES resubmits some of the previous interrogatories in newly framed
language as an addendum to the previously-submitted interrogatories.

Sincerely,

Joel N. Gordes, President
Environmental Energy Solutions
38 Brookmoor Rd.
West Hartford, CT 06107
(860) 561-0566 Ph
http://home.earthlink.net/~jgordes

CC: Service List

Hard Copies to CSC Follow and by Request


